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Malave, Erin

From: Teryie Johnscn [TJohnson@hgvc.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 25,2010 12:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal address change

Sweet T's Gourmet Cookies, inc.
Document #: Pg_S_O_O_O_gZ_l_Z_‘/;__,.

Please change my physical address on file. We have moved. Our new physical address is:

6422 Milner Avenue
Orlando, FL 32809

My mailing address remains the same as listed below. | am only changing my physical address.

Thank you!

Teryie Johnson, CEO
Sweet T's Gourmet Cookies
10524 Moss Park Road
Suite 204-622

Orlando, FL 32832

Tel/Fax 800.899.3951

Disclaimer: This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and
cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and

its affiliates accept no liability arising in connection with this transmission.
Copyright 2009 Hilton Worldwide Proprietary and Confidential.

Confidentiality: This electronic communication, and any files included in
this electronic communication, may contain confidential information that
is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying or cther
use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please immediately notify us by return e-mail, fax and/or teleghone,

and destroy this original transmission and its attachments without

reading or saving in any manner.
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